

From: Ronald Quirk

To: Doug Young

Date: December 08, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File #0153-EX-CN-2016

---

Message:

On December 2, 2016, OET made the following inquiries of Satcom Direct concerning Experimental License Application 0153-EX-CN-2016:

1. There are nine transmitter listings, all at the same coordinates, yet the description of the experiment mentions aircraft services. Is any of the equipment located on airborne aircraft? If so, what is the radius of the flying aircraft around the given coordinates and what is the maximum altitude the equipment will be transmitting from?
2. The address you have listed is the company's address. Is this just testing within the company's building(s) or property?

Satcom Direct's responses are as follows:

1. None of the equipment will be located on airborne aircraft.
2. The testing will be completely within the company's property.